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From: Kitchen, Robert [robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 5:31 PM

To: Serita Sanders

Cc: Waters, David; Snead, Paul

Subject: NRC Safety Audit - HAR COLA Hydrology

Serita — This note is to provide feedback re preferred dates for the NRC audit of hydrology for the Harris COLA. Our date
recommendations are based on meeting your needs and also minimize impact on our final preparations of the Levy
COLA. The Levy COLA will be submitted to NRC on 7/30/08.

We would prefer the following dates for NRC audit of Hydrology for the HAR COLA:
1. Preferred date is the week of 7/28 (or later).
2. Backup date is the week of 7/14. Please note that this is the same week that the NRC will be conducting an
Environmental Audit of Harris. However, we believe that this is preferable to an earlier date, if not a problem
for NRC.

I would like to discuss at your convenience to ensure the final schedule dates are acceptable. Also, | would like to get a
better understanding of the audit scope and audit team size.
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